

# EXHIBIT D

## Response to Office Action

**The table below presents the data as entered.**

Input Field	Entered
<b>SERIAL NUMBER</b>	86838176
<b>LAW OFFICE ASSIGNED</b>	LAW OFFICE 111
<b>MARK SECTION</b>	
<b>MARK</b>	http://tmng-al.uspto.gov/resting2/api/img/86838176/large
<b>LITERAL ELEMENT</b>	DANSE LENTE
<b>STANDARD CHARACTERS</b>	YES
<b>USPTO-GENERATED IMAGE</b>	YES
<b>MARK STATEMENT</b>	The mark consists of standard characters, without claim to any particular font style, size or color.
<b>GOODS AND/OR SERVICES SECTION (018)(current)</b>	
<b>INTERNATIONAL CLASS</b>	018
<b>DESCRIPTION</b>	
Portable cosmetic bags sold empty; Go bags for pets; Bags; Business card cases; Credit card cases; Backpacks; Briefcases; Bags for sports; Trunks (luggage) and suitcases; Key cases; Purses; Wallets; Handbags; Pouches; Leather boxes; Leather covers; Parasols; Umbrellas; Canes; Locks for bags; Leather leads	
<b>FILING BASIS</b>	Section 1(b)
<b>GOODS AND/OR SERVICES SECTION (018)(proposed)</b>	
<b>INTERNATIONAL CLASS</b>	018
<b>TRACKED TEXT DESCRIPTION</b>	
Portable cosmetic bags sold empty; <del>Go bags for pets;</del> <a href="#">Pet accessories, namely, canvas, vinyl and leather pouches for holding disposable bags to place pet waste in;</a> <del>Bags;</del> <a href="#">Leather bags;</a> Business card cases; Credit card cases; Backpacks; Briefcases; <del>Bags for sports;</del> <a href="#">Leather bags for sports;</a> <del>Trunks (luggage) and suitcases;</del> <a href="#">Luggage, namely, trunks and suitcases;</a> Key cases; Purses; Wallets; Handbags; <del>Pouches;</del> <a href="#">Leather pouches;</a> Leather boxes; <del>Leather covers;</del> Parasols; Umbrellas; Canes; Leather leads; <del>Locks for bags</del>	
<b>FINAL DESCRIPTION</b>	
Portable cosmetic bags sold empty; Pet accessories, namely, canvas, vinyl and leather pouches for holding disposable bags to place pet waste in; Leather bags; Business card cases; Credit card cases; Backpacks; Briefcases; Leather bags for sports; Luggage, namely, trunks and suitcases; Key cases; Purses; Wallets; Handbags; Leather pouches; Leather boxes; Parasols; Umbrellas; Canes; Leather leads	
<b>FILING BASIS</b>	Section 1(b)
<b>GOODS AND/OR SERVICES SECTION (035)(current)</b>	
<b>INTERNATIONAL CLASS</b>	035
<b>DESCRIPTION</b>	
Advertising and commercial information services via the internet; Advice in the field of business management and marketing; Information or enquiries on business and marketing; Rental of advertisement space and advertising material; Advertisement planning; Advertising agencies; Dissemination of advertising matter; Publication of advertising material; Business marketing consulting services; Marketing consulting; Marketing services; Dissemination of advertising matter by mail; Advertising by mail order; Rental of advertising space on web sites; Advertising services by means of mobile telephones; Dissemination of advertising for others via an on-line communications network on the	

internet; Providing and rental of advertising space on the internet; Dissemination of advertising for others via the internet; On-line advertising on a computer network; Television advertising; Consultancy relating to public relations; Information retrieval services on the internet for others; Compilation of information into computer databases; Systemization of information into computer databases; Management and compilation of computerized databases; Data search in computer files for others; Computerized file management; Commercial intermediary services in the field of bags and wallets; Commercial intermediary services in the field of clothing; Commercial intermediary services in the field of watches; Commercial intermediary services in the field of footwear; Commercial intermediary services in the field of spectacles; Sale arranging of spectacles; Commercial intermediary services in the field of cosmetics; Sales arranging of cosmetics; Commercial intermediary services in the field of neckties; Commercial intermediary services in the field of socks; Commercial intermediary services in the field of sun glasses; Commercial intermediary services in the field of accessories; Import-export agencies; On-line auction services; Retail services of bags and wallets; Commercial intermediary services in the field of necklaces; Commercial intermediary services in the field of earrings; Commercial intermediary services in the field of rings; Wholesale services and retail services of clothing; Commercial intermediary services in the field of key rings; Commercial intermediary services in the field of singlets; Commercial intermediary services in the field of headwear; Commercial intermediary services in the field of belts and suspenders

**FILING BASIS**

Section 1(b)

**GOODS AND/OR SERVICES SECTION (035)(proposed)**

**INTERNATIONAL CLASS**

035

**TRACKED TEXT DESCRIPTION**

~~Advertising and commercial information services via the internet;~~ Advertising and commercial marketing information services via the Internet; Advice in the field of business management and marketing; ~~Information or enquiries on business and marketing;~~ Information and consultation in the fields of business and marketing; Rental of advertisement space and advertising material; Advertisement planning; Advertising agencies; Dissemination of advertising matter; Publication of advertising material; Business marketing consulting services; Marketing consulting; Marketing services; Dissemination of advertising matter by mail; Advertising by mail order; Rental of advertising space on web sites; Advertising services by means of mobile telephones; Dissemination of advertising for others via an on-line communications network on the Internet; Providing and rental of advertising space on the Internet; Dissemination of advertising for others via the Internet; On-line advertising on a computer network; Television advertising; Consultancy relating to public relations; ~~Information retrieval services on the internet for others;~~ Advertising information retrieval services on the Internet for others; Compilation of information into computer databases; Systemization of information into computer databases; Management and compilation of computerized databases; ~~Data search in computer files for others;~~ Computerized file management; Commercial intermediary services, namely, the bringing together of buyers and sellers in the field of bags and wallets; ~~Commercial intermediary services in the field of bags and wallets;~~ Commercial intermediary services, namely, the bringing together of buyers and sellers in the field of clothing; ~~Commercial intermediary services in the field of clothing;~~ Commercial intermediary services, namely, the bringing together of buyers and sellers in the field of watches; ~~Commercial intermediary services in the field of watches;~~ Commercial intermediary services, namely, the bringing together of buyers and sellers in the field of footwear; ~~Commercial intermediary services in the field of footwear;~~ Commercial intermediary services, namely, the bringing together of buyers and sellers in the field of spectacles; ~~Commercial intermediary services in the field of spectacles;~~ retail store services featuring spectacles; ~~Sale arranging of spectacles;~~ Commercial intermediary services, namely, the bringing together of buyers and sellers in the field of cosmetics; ~~Commercial intermediary services in the field of cosmetics;~~ retail store services featuring cosmetics; ~~Sales arranging of cosmetics;~~ Commercial intermediary services, namely, the bringing together of buyers and sellers in the field of neckties; ~~Commercial intermediary services in the field of neckties;~~ Commercial intermediary services, namely, the bringing together of buyers and sellers in the field of socks; ~~Commercial intermediary services in the field of socks;~~ Commercial intermediary services, namely, the bringing together of buyers and sellers in the field of sun glasses; ~~Commercial intermediary services in the field of sun glasses;~~ Commercial intermediary services, namely, the bringing together of buyers and sellers in the field of clothing accessories; ~~Commercial intermediary services in the field of accessories;~~ Import-export agencies; On-line auction services; Retail store services featuring bags and wallets; ~~Retail services of bags and wallets;~~ Commercial intermediary services, namely, the bringing together of buyers and sellers in the field of necklaces; ~~Commercial intermediary services in the field of necklaces;~~ Commercial intermediary services, namely, the bringing together of buyers and sellers in the field of earrings; ~~Commercial intermediary services in the field of earrings;~~ Commercial intermediary services, namely, the bringing together of buyers and sellers in the field of rings; ~~Commercial intermediary services in the field of rings;~~ Wholesale and retail store services featuring clothing; ~~Wholesale services and retail services of clothing;~~ Commercial intermediary services, namely, the bringing together of buyers and sellers in the field of key rings; ~~Commercial intermediary services in the field of key rings;~~ Commercial intermediary services, namely, the bringing together of buyers and sellers in the field of singlets; ~~Commercial intermediary services in the field of singlets;~~ Commercial intermediary services, namely, the bringing together of buyers and sellers in the field of headwear; ~~Commercial intermediary services in the field of headwear;~~ Commercial intermediary services, namely, the bringing together of buyers and sellers in the field of belts and suspenders; ~~Commercial intermediary services in the field of belts and suspenders~~

**FINAL DESCRIPTION**

Advertising and commercial marketing information services via the Internet; Advice in the field of business management and marketing; Information and consultation in the fields of business and marketing; Rental of advertisement space and advertising material; Advertisement planning; Advertising agencies; Dissemination of advertising matter; Publication of advertising material; Business marketing consulting

services; Marketing consulting; Marketing services; Dissemination of advertising matter by mail; Advertising by mail order; Rental of advertising space on web sites; Advertising services by means of mobile telephones; Dissemination of advertising for others via an on-line communications network on the Internet; Providing and rental of advertising space on the Internet; Dissemination of advertising for others via the Internet; On-line advertising on a computer network; Television advertising; Consultancy relating to public relations; Advertising information retrieval services on the Internet for others; Compilation of information into computer databases; Systemization of information into computer databases; Management and compilation of computerized databases; Computerized file management; Commercial intermediary services, namely, the bringing together of buyers and sellers in the field of bags and wallets; Commercial intermediary services, namely, the bringing together of buyers and sellers in the field of clothing; Commercial intermediary services, namely, the bringing together of buyers and sellers in the field of watches; Commercial intermediary services, namely, the bringing together of buyers and sellers in the field of footwear; Commercial intermediary services, namely, the bringing together of buyers and sellers in the field of spectacles; retail store services featuring spectacles; Commercial intermediary services, namely, the bringing together of buyers and sellers in the field of cosmetics; retail store services featuring cosmetics; Commercial intermediary services, namely, the bringing together of buyers and sellers in the field of neckties; Commercial intermediary services, namely, the bringing together of buyers and sellers in the field of socks; Commercial intermediary services, namely, the bringing together of buyers and sellers in the field of sun glasses; Commercial intermediary services, namely, the bringing together of buyers and sellers in the field of clothing accessories; Import-export agencies; On-line auction services; Retail store services featuring bags and wallets; Commercial intermediary services, namely, the bringing together of buyers and sellers in the field of necklaces; Commercial intermediary services, namely, the bringing together of buyers and sellers in the field of earrings; Commercial intermediary services, namely, the bringing together of buyers and sellers in the field of rings; Wholesale and retail store services featuring clothing; Commercial intermediary services, namely, the bringing together of buyers and sellers in the field of key rings; Commercial intermediary services, namely, the bringing together of buyers and sellers in the field of singlets; Commercial intermediary services, namely, the bringing together of buyers and sellers in the field of headwear; Commercial intermediary services, namely, the bringing together of buyers and sellers in the field of belts and suspenders

<b>FILING BASIS</b>	Section 1(b)
---------------------	--------------

**ADDITIONAL STATEMENTS SECTION**

<b>TRANSLATION</b>	The English translation of "DANSE" and "LENTE" in the mark is "dance" and "slowly".
--------------------	---

<b>SIGNIFICANCE OF MARK</b>	DANSE LENTE appearing in the mark has no significance nor is it a term of art in the relevant trade or industry or as used in connection with the goods/services/collective membership organization listed in the application, or any geographical significance.
-----------------------------	--

**CORRESPONDENCE SECTION**

<b>ORIGINAL ADDRESS</b>	LAURA R. WANEK GREER, BURNS & CRAIN, LTD. 300 S. WACKER DRIVE SUITE 2500 CHICAGO Illinois US 60606
-------------------------	---

**NEW CORRESPONDENCE SECTION**

<b>NAME</b>	LAURA R. WANEK
<b>FIRM NAME</b>	GREER, BURNS & CRAIN, LTD.
<b>DOCKET/REFERENCE NUMBER</b>	0222.122928
<b>INTERNAL ADDRESS</b>	SUITE 2500
<b>STREET</b>	300 S. WACKER DRIVE
<b>CITY</b>	CHICAGO
<b>STATE</b>	Illinois
<b>ZIP/POSTAL CODE</b>	60606
<b>COUNTRY</b>	United States
<b>PHONE</b>	312 360 0080

FAX	312 360 9315
EMAIL	tmducket@gbclaw.net;tproehl@gbclaw.net
AUTHORIZED EMAIL COMMUNICATION	Yes
<b>SIGNATURE SECTION</b>	
RESPONSE SIGNATURE	/Tanja Proehl/
SIGNATORY'S NAME	Tanja Proehl
SIGNATORY'S POSITION	Attorney of Applicant, New York bar member
SIGNATORY'S PHONE NUMBER	3123600080
DATE SIGNED	08/10/2016
AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY	YES
<b>FILING INFORMATION SECTION</b>	
SUBMIT DATE	Wed Aug 10 13:10:20 EDT 2016
TEAS STAMP	USPTO/ROA-XX.XXX.XXX.XXX- 20160810131020131904-8683 8176-55021fbcb6b5bb0dee79 57eaa5f47dff28b984e8b8d8b 5d54075aa388c765-N/A-N/A- 20160810130145591334

Under the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995 no persons are required to respond to a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB control number.

PTO Form 1957 (Rev 10/2011)

OMB No. 0651-0050 (Exp 07/31/2017)

## Response to Office Action

### To the Commissioner for Trademarks:

Application serial no. **86838176** DANSE LENTE(Standard Characters, see <http://tmng-al.uspto.gov/resting2/api/img/86838176/large>) has been amended as follows:

#### CLASSIFICATION AND LISTING OF GOODS/SERVICES

##### Applicant proposes to amend the following class of goods/services in the application:

**Current:** Class 018 for Portable cosmetic bags sold empty; Go bags for pets; Bags; Business card cases; Credit card cases; Backpacks; Briefcases; Bags for sports; Trunks (luggage) and suitcases; Key cases; Purses; Wallets; Handbags; Pouches; Leather boxes; Leather covers; Parasols; Umbrellas; Canes; Locks for bags; Leather leads

Original Filing Basis:

**Filing Basis: Section 1(b), Intent to Use: For a trademark or service mark application:** As of the application filing date, the applicant had a bona fide intention, and was entitled, to use the mark in commerce on or in connection with the identified goods/services in the application. **For a collective trademark, collective service mark, or collective membership mark application:** As of the application filing date, the applicant had a bona fide intention, and was entitled, to exercise legitimate control over the use of the mark in commerce by members on or in connection with the identified goods/services/collective membership organization. **For a certification mark application:** As of the application filing date, the applicant had a bona fide intention, and was entitled, to exercise legitimate control over the use of the mark in commerce by authorized users in connection with the identified goods/services, and the applicant will not engage in the production or marketing of the goods/services to which the mark is applied, except to advertise or promote recognition of the certification program or of the goods/services that meet the certification standards of the applicant.

##### Proposed:

**Tracked Text Description:** Portable cosmetic bags sold empty; ~~Go bags for pets;~~ [Pet accessories, namely, canvas, vinyl and leather pouches for holding disposable bags to place pet waste in;](#) ~~Bags;~~ [Leather bags;](#) Business card cases; Credit card cases; Backpacks; Briefcases; ~~Bags for sports;~~ [Leather bags for sports;](#) ~~Trunks (luggage) and suitcases;~~ [Luggage, namely, trunks and suitcases;](#) Key cases; Purses; Wallets; Handbags; ~~Pouches;~~ [Leather pouches;](#) Leather boxes; ~~Leather covers;~~ Parasols; Umbrellas; Canes; Leather leads; ~~Locks for bags~~

Class 018 for Portable cosmetic bags sold empty; Pet accessories, namely, canvas, vinyl and leather pouches for holding disposable bags to place pet waste in; Leather bags; Business card cases; Credit card cases; Backpacks; Briefcases; Leather bags for sports; Luggage, namely, trunks and suitcases; Key cases; Purses; Wallets; Handbags; Leather pouches; Leather boxes; Parasols; Umbrellas; Canes; Leather leads

**Filing Basis: Section 1(b), Intent to Use: For a trademark or service mark application:** As of the application filing date, the applicant had a bona fide intention, and was entitled, to use the mark in commerce on or in connection with the identified goods/services in the application. **For a collective trademark, collective service mark, or collective membership mark application:** As of the application filing date, the applicant had a bona fide intention, and was entitled, to exercise legitimate control over the use of the mark in commerce by members on or in connection with the identified goods/services/collective membership organization. **For a certification mark application:** As of the application filing date, the applicant had a bona fide intention, and was entitled, to exercise legitimate control over the use of the mark in commerce by authorized users in connection with the identified goods/services, and the applicant will not engage in the production or marketing of the goods/services to which the mark is applied, except to advertise or promote recognition of the certification program or of the goods/services that meet the certification standards of the applicant.

**Applicant proposes to amend the following class of goods/services in the application:**

**Current:** Class 035 for Advertising and commercial information services via the internet; Advice in the field of business management and marketing; Information or enquiries on business and marketing; Rental of advertisement space and advertising material; Advertisement planning; Advertising agencies; Dissemination of advertising matter; Publication of advertising material; Business marketing consulting services; Marketing consulting; Marketing services; Dissemination of advertising matter by mail; Advertising by mail order; Rental of advertising space on web sites; Advertising services by means of mobile telephones; Dissemination of advertising for others via an on-line communications network on the internet; Providing and rental of advertising space on the internet; Dissemination of advertising for others via the internet; On-line advertising on a computer network; Television advertising; Consultancy relating to public relations; Information retrieval services on the internet for others; Compilation of information into computer databases; Systemization of information into computer databases; Management and compilation of computerized databases; Data search in computer files for others; Computerized file management; Commercial intermediary services in the field of bags and wallets; Commercial intermediary services in the field of clothing; Commercial intermediary services in the field of watches; Commercial intermediary services in the field of footwear; Commercial intermediary services in the field of spectacles; Sale arranging of spectacles; Commercial intermediary services in the field of cosmetics; Sales arranging of cosmetics; Commercial intermediary services in the field of neckties; Commercial intermediary services in the field of socks; Commercial intermediary services in the field of sun glasses; Commercial intermediary services in the field of accessories; Import-export agencies; On-line auction services; Retail services of bags and wallets; Commercial intermediary services in the field of necklaces; Commercial intermediary services in the field of earrings; Commercial intermediary services in the field of rings; Wholesale services and retail services of clothing; Commercial intermediary services in the field of key rings; Commercial intermediary services in the field of singlets; Commercial intermediary services in the field of headwear; Commercial intermediary services in the field of belts and suspenders

Original Filing Basis:

**Filing Basis: Section 1(b), Intent to Use: For a trademark or service mark application:** As of the application filing date, the applicant had a bona fide intention, and was entitled, to use the mark in commerce on or in connection with the identified goods/services in the application. **For a collective trademark, collective service mark, or collective membership mark application:** As of the application filing date, the applicant had a bona fide intention, and was entitled, to exercise legitimate control over the use of the mark in commerce by members on or in connection with the identified goods/services/collective membership organization. **For a certification mark application:** As of the application filing date, the applicant had a bona fide intention, and was entitled, to exercise legitimate control over the use of the mark in commerce by authorized users in connection with the identified goods/services, and the applicant will not engage in the production or marketing of the goods/services to which the mark is applied, except to advertise or promote recognition of the certification program or of the goods/services that meet the certification standards of the applicant.

**Proposed:**

**Tracked Text Description:** ~~Advertising and commercial information services via the internet;~~ [Advertising and commercial marketing information services via the Internet](#); Advice in the field of business management and marketing; ~~Information or enquiries on business and marketing;~~ [Information and consultation in the fields of business and marketing](#); Rental of advertisement space and advertising material; Advertisement planning; Advertising agencies; Dissemination of advertising matter; Publication of advertising material; Business marketing consulting services; Marketing consulting; Marketing services; Dissemination of advertising matter by mail; Advertising by mail order; Rental of advertising space on web sites; Advertising services by means of mobile telephones; Dissemination of advertising for others via an on-line communications network on the Internet; Providing and rental of advertising space on the Internet; Dissemination of advertising for others via the Internet; On-line advertising on a computer network; Television advertising; Consultancy relating to public relations; ~~Information retrieval services on the internet for others;~~ [Advertising information retrieval services on the Internet for others](#); Compilation of information into computer databases; Systemization of information into computer databases; Management and compilation of computerized databases; ~~Data search in computer files for others;~~ [Computerized file management](#); [Commercial intermediary services, namely, the bringing together of buyers and sellers in the field of bags and wallets](#); ~~Commercial intermediary services in the field of bags and wallets;~~ [Commercial intermediary services, namely, the bringing together of buyers and sellers in the field of clothing](#); ~~Commercial intermediary services in the field of clothing;~~ [Commercial intermediary services, namely, the bringing together of buyers and sellers in the field of watches](#); ~~Commercial intermediary services in the field of watches;~~ [Commercial intermediary services, namely, the bringing together of buyers and sellers in the field of footwear](#); ~~Commercial intermediary services in the field of footwear;~~ [Commercial intermediary services, namely, the bringing together of buyers and sellers in the field](#)

~~of spectacles; Commercial intermediary services in the field of spectacles; retail store services featuring spectacles; Sale arranging of spectacles; Commercial intermediary services, namely, the bringing together of buyers and sellers in the field of cosmetics; Commercial intermediary services in the field of cosmetics; retail store services featuring cosmetics; Sales arranging of cosmetics; Commercial intermediary services, namely, the bringing together of buyers and sellers in the field of neckties; Commercial intermediary services in the field of neckties; Commercial intermediary services, namely, the bringing together of buyers and sellers in the field of socks; Commercial intermediary services in the field of socks; Commercial intermediary services, namely, the bringing together of buyers and sellers in the field of sun glasses; Commercial intermediary services in the field of sun glasses; Commercial intermediary services, namely, the bringing together of buyers and sellers in the field of clothing accessories; Commercial intermediary services in the field of accessories; Import-export agencies; On-line auction services; Retail store services featuring bags and wallets; Retail services of bags and wallets; Commercial intermediary services, namely, the bringing together of buyers and sellers in the field of necklaces; Commercial intermediary services in the field of necklaces; Commercial intermediary services, namely, the bringing together of buyers and sellers in the field of earrings; Commercial intermediary services in the field of earrings; Commercial intermediary services, namely, the bringing together of buyers and sellers in the field of rings; Commercial intermediary services in the field of rings; Wholesale and retail store services featuring clothing; Wholesale services and retail services of clothing; Commercial intermediary services, namely, the bringing together of buyers and sellers in the field of key rings; Commercial intermediary services in the field of key rings; Commercial intermediary services, namely, the bringing together of buyers and sellers in the field of singlets; Commercial intermediary services in the field of singlets; Commercial intermediary services, namely, the bringing together of buyers and sellers in the field of headwear; Commercial intermediary services in the field of headwear; Commercial intermediary services, namely, the bringing together of buyers and sellers in the field of belts and suspenders; Commercial intermediary services in the field of belts and suspenders~~

Class 035 for Advertising and commercial marketing information services via the Internet; Advice in the field of business management and marketing; Information and consultation in the fields of business and marketing; Rental of advertisement space and advertising material; Advertisement planning; Advertising agencies; Dissemination of advertising matter; Publication of advertising material; Business marketing consulting services; Marketing consulting; Marketing services; Dissemination of advertising matter by mail; Advertising by mail order; Rental of advertising space on web sites; Advertising services by means of mobile telephones; Dissemination of advertising for others via an on-line communications network on the Internet; Providing and rental of advertising space on the Internet; Dissemination of advertising for others via the Internet; On-line advertising on a computer network; Television advertising; Consultancy relating to public relations; Advertising information retrieval services on the Internet for others; Compilation of information into computer databases; Systemization of information into computer databases; Management and compilation of computerized databases; Computerized file management; Commercial intermediary services, namely, the bringing together of buyers and sellers in the field of bags and wallets; Commercial intermediary services, namely, the bringing together of buyers and sellers in the field of clothing; Commercial intermediary services, namely, the bringing together of buyers and sellers in the field of watches; Commercial intermediary services, namely, the bringing together of buyers and sellers in the field of footwear; Commercial intermediary services, namely, the bringing together of buyers and sellers in the field of spectacles; retail store services featuring spectacles; Commercial intermediary services, namely, the bringing together of buyers and sellers in the field of cosmetics; retail store services featuring cosmetics; Commercial intermediary services, namely, the bringing together of buyers and sellers in the field of neckties; Commercial intermediary services, namely, the bringing together of buyers and sellers in the field of socks; Commercial intermediary services, namely, the bringing together of buyers and sellers in the field of sun glasses; Commercial intermediary services, namely, the bringing together of buyers and sellers in the field of clothing accessories; Import-export agencies; On-line auction services; Retail store services featuring bags and wallets; Commercial intermediary services, namely, the bringing together of buyers and sellers in the field of necklaces; Commercial intermediary services, namely, the bringing together of buyers and sellers in the field of earrings; Commercial intermediary services, namely, the bringing together of buyers and sellers in the field of rings; Wholesale and retail store services featuring clothing; Commercial intermediary services, namely, the bringing together of buyers and sellers in the field of key rings; Commercial intermediary services, namely, the bringing together of buyers and sellers in the field of singlets; Commercial intermediary services, namely, the bringing together of buyers and sellers in the field of headwear; Commercial intermediary services, namely, the bringing together of buyers and sellers in the field of belts and suspenders

**Filing Basis: Section 1(b), Intent to Use: For a trademark or service mark application:** As of the application filing date, the applicant had a bona fide intention, and was entitled, to use the mark in commerce on or in connection with the identified goods/services in the application. **For a collective trademark, collective service mark, or collective membership mark application:** As of the application filing date, the applicant had a bona fide intention, and was entitled, to exercise legitimate control over the use of the mark in commerce by members on or in connection with the identified goods/services/collective membership organization. **For a certification mark application:** As of the application filing date, the applicant had a bona fide intention, and was entitled, to exercise legitimate control over the use of the mark in commerce by authorized users in connection with the identified goods/services, and the applicant will not engage in the production or marketing of the goods/services to which the mark is applied, except to advertise or promote recognition of the certification program or of the goods/services that meet the certification standards of the applicant.

#### **CORRESPONDENCE ADDRESS CHANGE**

Applicant proposes to amend the following:

**Current:**

LAURA R. WANER  
GREER, BURNS & CRAIN, LTD.  
300 S. WACKER DRIVE  
SUITE 2500  
CHICAGO

Illinois  
US  
60606

**Proposed:**

LAURA R. WANEK of GREER, BURNS & CRAIN, LTD., having an address of  
SUITE 2500 300 S. WACKER DRIVE CHICAGO, Illinois 60606

United States

tmddocket@gbclaw.net; tproehl@gbclaw.net

312 360 0080

312 360 9315

The docket/reference number is 0222.122928 .

**ADDITIONAL STATEMENTS**

**Translation**

The English translation of "DANSE" and "LENTE" in the mark is "dance" and "slowly".

**Significance of wording, letter(s), or numeral(s)**

DANSE LENTE appearing in the mark has no significance nor is it a term of art in the relevant trade or industry or as used in connection with the goods/services/collective membership organization listed in the application, or any geographical significance.

**SIGNATURE(S)**

**Response Signature**

Signature: /Tanja Proehl/ Date: 08/10/2016

Signatory's Name: Tanja Proehl

Signatory's Position: Attorney of Applicant, New York bar member

Signatory's Phone Number: 3123600080

The signatory has confirmed that he/she is an attorney who is a member in good standing of the bar of the highest court of a U.S. state, which includes the District of Columbia, Puerto Rico, and other federal territories and possessions; and he/she is currently the owner's/holder's attorney or an associate thereof; and to the best of his/her knowledge, if prior to his/her appointment another U.S. attorney or a Canadian attorney/agent not currently associated with his/her company/firm previously represented the owner/holder in this matter: (1) the owner/holder has filed or is concurrently filing a signed revocation of or substitute power of attorney with the USPTO; (2) the USPTO has granted the request of the prior representative to withdraw; (3) the owner/holder has filed a power of attorney appointing him/her in this matter; or (4) the owner's/holder's appointed U.S. attorney or Canadian attorney/agent has filed a power of attorney appointing him/her as an associate attorney in this matter.

Mailing Address: LAURA R. WANEK

GREER, BURNS & CRAIN, LTD.

SUITE 2500

300 S. WACKER DRIVE

CHICAGO, Illinois 60606

Serial Number: 86838176

Internet Transmission Date: Wed Aug 10 13:10:20 EDT 2016

TEAS Stamp: USPTO/ROA-XX.XXX.XXX.XXX-201608101310201

31904-86838176-55021fb6b6b5bb0dee7957eaa

5f47dff28b984e8b8d8b5d54075aa388c765-N/A

-N/A-20160810130145591334



## Response to Office Action

The table below presents the data as entered.

Input Field	Entered
<b>SERIAL NUMBER</b>	87054921
<b>LAW OFFICE ASSIGNED</b>	LAW OFFICE 116
<b>MARK SECTION</b>	
<b>MARK</b>	<a href="https://tmng-al.uspto.gov/resting2/api/img/87054921/large">https://tmng-al.uspto.gov/resting2/api/img/87054921/large</a>
<b>LITERAL ELEMENT</b>	DANSE LENTE
<b>STANDARD CHARACTERS</b>	YES
<b>USPTO-GENERATED IMAGE</b>	YES
<b>MARK STATEMENT</b>	The mark consists of standard characters, without claim to any particular font style, size or color.
<b>LEGAL ENTITY SECTION (current)</b>	
<b>TYPE</b>	limited company (ltd.)
<b>STATE/COUNTRY WHERE LEGALLY ORGANIZED</b>	Korea, South
<b>LEGAL ENTITY SECTION (proposed)</b>	
<b>TYPE</b>	corporation
<b>STATE/COUNTRY OF INCORPORATION</b>	Korea, South
<b>GOODS AND/OR SERVICES SECTION (current)</b>	
<b>INTERNATIONAL CLASS</b>	035
<b>DESCRIPTION</b>	
Window dressing and display arrangement services; Import-export agency services; Wholesale services featuring bags, wallets, clothing, watches, cosmetics, neckties, socks, sunglasses, accessories, necklaces, earrings, rings, key rings, singlets, headwear, belts, suspenders, glasses, cases for glasses, lenses for glasses, contact lenses, contact lenses' cases and shoes; Retail store services featuring bags, wallets, clothing, watches, cosmetics, neckties, socks, sunglasses, accessories, necklaces, earrings, rings, key rings, singlets, headwear, belts, suspenders, glasses, cases for glasses, lenses for glasses, contact lenses, contact lenses' cases and shoes; Commercial intermediary services namely, the bringing together of buyers and sellers in the field of bags, wallets, clothing, watches, cosmetics, neckties, socks, sunglasses, accessories, necklaces, earrings, rings, key rings, singlets, headwear, belts, suspenders, glasses, cases for glasses, lenses for glasses, contact lenses, contact lenses' cases and shoes	
<b>FILING BASIS</b>	Section 1(b)
<b>GOODS AND/OR SERVICES SECTION (proposed)</b>	
<b>INTERNATIONAL CLASS</b>	035
<b>TRACKED TEXT DESCRIPTION</b>	
Window dressing and display arrangement services; Import-export agency services; <del>Wholesale services featuring bags, wallets, clothing, watches, cosmetics, neckties, socks, sunglasses, accessories, necklaces, earrings, rings, key rings, singlets, headwear, belts, suspenders, glasses, cases for glasses, lenses for glasses, contact lenses, contact lenses' cases and shoes;</del> <u>Wholesale store services featuring bags, wallets, clothing, watches, cosmetics, neckties, socks, sunglasses, accessories, necklaces, earrings, rings, key rings, singlets, headwear, belts, suspenders, glasses, cases for glasses, lenses for glasses, contact lenses, contact lenses' cases and shoes;</u> Retail store services featuring bags, wallets, clothing, watches, cosmetics, neckties, socks, sunglasses, accessories, necklaces, earrings, rings, key rings, singlets, headwear, belts,	

suspenders, glasses, cases for glasses, lenses for glasses, contact lenses, contact lenses' cases and shoes; Commercial intermediary services namely, the bringing together of buyers and sellers in the field of bags, wallets, clothing, watches, cosmetics, neckties, socks, sunglasses, accessories, necklaces, earrings, rings, key rings, singlets, headwear, belts, suspenders, glasses, cases for glasses, lenses for glasses, contact lenses, contact lenses' cases and shoes

**FINAL DESCRIPTION**

Window dressing and display arrangement services; Import-export agency services; Wholesale store services featuring bags, wallets, clothing, watches, cosmetics, neckties, socks, sunglasses, accessories, necklaces, earrings, rings, key rings, singlets, headwear, belts, suspenders, glasses, cases for glasses, lenses for glasses, contact lenses, contact lenses' cases and shoes; Retail store services featuring bags, wallets, clothing, watches, cosmetics, neckties, socks, sunglasses, accessories, necklaces, earrings, rings, key rings, singlets, headwear, belts, suspenders, glasses, cases for glasses, lenses for glasses, contact lenses, contact lenses' cases and shoes; Commercial intermediary services namely, the bringing together of buyers and sellers in the field of bags, wallets, clothing, watches, cosmetics, neckties, socks, sunglasses, accessories, necklaces, earrings, rings, key rings, singlets, headwear, belts, suspenders, glasses, cases for glasses, lenses for glasses, contact lenses, contact lenses' cases and shoes

**FILING BASIS**

Section 1(b)

**ADDITIONAL STATEMENTS SECTION**

**TRANSLATION**

The English translation of DANSE LENTE in the mark is dance slowly.

**SIGNATURE SECTION**

**RESPONSE SIGNATURE**

/Tanja Proehl/

**SIGNATORY'S NAME**

Tanja Proehl

**SIGNATORY'S POSITION**

Attorney of record, New York bar member

**SIGNATORY'S PHONE NUMBER**

3123600080

**DATE SIGNED**

02/14/2017

**AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY**

YES

**FILING INFORMATION SECTION**

**SUBMIT DATE**

Tue Feb 14 15:04:12 EST 2017

**TEAS STAMP**

USPTO/ROA-XX.XXX.XXX.XXX-  
20170214150412843653-8705  
4921-5801de3d711a07f99193  
d9a16fc63db7dc56395dac4a7  
a22b3afe1a2898522e4838-N/  
A-N/A-2017021412400429345  
1

Under the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995 no persons are required to respond to a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB control number.

PTO Form 1957 (Rev 10/2011)

OMB No. 0651-0050 (Exp 07/31/2017)

**Response to Office Action**

**To the Commissioner for Trademarks:**

Application serial no. **87054921** DANSE LENTE(Standard Characters, see <https://tmng-al.uspto.gov/resting2/api/img/87054921/large>) has been amended as follows:

**CLASSIFICATION AND LISTING OF GOODS/SERVICES**

**Applicant proposes to amend the following class of goods/services in the application:**

**Current:** Class 035 for Window dressing and display arrangement services; Import-export agency services; Wholesale services featuring bags, wallets, clothing, watches, cosmetics, neckties, socks, sunglasses, accessories, necklaces, earrings, rings, key rings, singlets, headwear, belts, suspenders, glasses, cases for glasses, lenses for glasses, contact lenses, contact lenses' cases and shoes; Retail store services featuring bags,

wallets, clothing, watches, cosmetics, neckties, socks, sunglasses, accessories, necklaces, earrings, rings, key rings, singlets, headwear, belts, suspenders, glasses, cases for glasses, lenses for glasses, contact lenses, contact lenses' cases and shoes; Commercial intermediary services namely, the bringing together of buyers and sellers in the field of bags, wallets, clothing, watches, cosmetics, neckties, socks, sunglasses, accessories, necklaces, earrings, rings, key rings, singlets, headwear, belts, suspenders, glasses, cases for glasses, lenses for glasses, contact lenses, contact lenses' cases and shoes

Original Filing Basis:

**Filing Basis: Section 1(b), Intent to Use: For a trademark or service mark application:** As of the application filing date, the applicant had a bona fide intention, and was entitled, to use the mark in commerce on or in connection with the identified goods/services in the application. **For a collective trademark, collective service mark, or collective membership mark application:** As of the application filing date, the applicant had a bona fide intention, and was entitled, to exercise legitimate control over the use of the mark in commerce by members on or in connection with the identified goods/services/collective membership organization. **For a certification mark application:** As of the application filing date, the applicant had a bona fide intention, and was entitled, to exercise legitimate control over the use of the mark in commerce by authorized users in connection with the identified goods/services, and the applicant will not engage in the production or marketing of the goods/services to which the mark is applied, except to advertise or promote recognition of the certification program or of the goods/services that meet the certification standards of the applicant.

#### **Proposed:**

**Tracked Text Description:** Window dressing and display arrangement services; Import-export agency services; ~~Wholesale services featuring bags, wallets, clothing, watches, cosmetics, neckties, socks, sunglasses, accessories, necklaces, earrings, rings, key rings, singlets, headwear, belts, suspenders, glasses, cases for glasses, lenses for glasses, contact lenses, contact lenses' cases and shoes;~~ [Wholesale store services featuring bags, wallets, clothing, watches, cosmetics, neckties, socks, sunglasses, accessories, necklaces, earrings, rings, key rings, singlets, headwear, belts, suspenders, glasses, cases for glasses, lenses for glasses, contact lenses, contact lenses' cases and shoes;](#) Retail store services featuring bags, wallets, clothing, watches, cosmetics, neckties, socks, sunglasses, accessories, necklaces, earrings, rings, key rings, singlets, headwear, belts, suspenders, glasses, cases for glasses, lenses for glasses, contact lenses, contact lenses' cases and shoes; Commercial intermediary services namely, the bringing together of buyers and sellers in the field of bags, wallets, clothing, watches, cosmetics, neckties, socks, sunglasses, accessories, necklaces, earrings, rings, key rings, singlets, headwear, belts, suspenders, glasses, cases for glasses, lenses for glasses, contact lenses, contact lenses' cases and shoes

Class 035 for Window dressing and display arrangement services; Import-export agency services; Wholesale store services featuring bags, wallets, clothing, watches, cosmetics, neckties, socks, sunglasses, accessories, necklaces, earrings, rings, key rings, singlets, headwear, belts, suspenders, glasses, cases for glasses, lenses for glasses, contact lenses, contact lenses' cases and shoes; Retail store services featuring bags, wallets, clothing, watches, cosmetics, neckties, socks, sunglasses, accessories, necklaces, earrings, rings, key rings, singlets, headwear, belts, suspenders, glasses, cases for glasses, lenses for glasses, contact lenses, contact lenses' cases and shoes; Commercial intermediary services namely, the bringing together of buyers and sellers in the field of bags, wallets, clothing, watches, cosmetics, neckties, socks, sunglasses, accessories, necklaces, earrings, rings, key rings, singlets, headwear, belts, suspenders, glasses, cases for glasses, lenses for glasses, contact lenses, contact lenses' cases and shoes

**Filing Basis: Section 1(b), Intent to Use: For a trademark or service mark application:** As of the application filing date, the applicant had a bona fide intention, and was entitled, to use the mark in commerce on or in connection with the identified goods/services in the application. **For a collective trademark, collective service mark, or collective membership mark application:** As of the application filing date, the applicant had a bona fide intention, and was entitled, to exercise legitimate control over the use of the mark in commerce by members on or in connection with the identified goods/services/collective membership organization. **For a certification mark application:** As of the application filing date, the applicant had a bona fide intention, and was entitled, to exercise legitimate control over the use of the mark in commerce by authorized users in connection with the identified goods/services, and the applicant will not engage in the production or marketing of the goods/services to which the mark is applied, except to advertise or promote recognition of the certification program or of the goods/services that meet the certification standards of the applicant.

#### **APPLICANT AND/OR ENTITY INFORMATION**

##### **Applicant proposes to amend the following:**

**Current:** Snoopy Co., Ltd. a(n) limited company (Ltd.), legally organized under the laws of Korea, South, having an address of  
25, Jandari-ro, Mapo-gu  
Seoul,  
Korea, South

**Proposed:** Snoopy Co., Ltd., a corporation of Korea, South, having an address of  
25, Jandari-ro, Mapo-gu  
Seoul,  
Korea, South

#### **ADDITIONAL STATEMENTS**

##### **Translation**

The English translation of DANSE LENTE in the mark is dance slowly.

**SIGNATURE(S)**

**Response Signature**

Signature: /Tanja Proehl/ Date: 02/14/2017

Signatory's Name: Tanja Proehl

Signatory's Position: Attorney of record, New York bar member

Signatory's Phone Number: 3123600080

The signatory has confirmed that he/she is an attorney who is a member in good standing of the bar of the highest court of a U.S. state, which includes the District of Columbia, Puerto Rico, and other federal territories and possessions; and he/she is currently the owner's/holder's attorney or an associate thereof; and to the best of his/her knowledge, if prior to his/her appointment another U.S. attorney or a Canadian attorney/agent not currently associated with his/her company/firm previously represented the owner/holder in this matter: (1) the owner/holder has filed or is concurrently filing a signed revocation of or substitute power of attorney with the USPTO; (2) the USPTO has granted the request of the prior representative to withdraw; (3) the owner/holder has filed a power of attorney appointing him/her in this matter; or (4) the owner's/holder's appointed U.S. attorney or Canadian attorney/agent has filed a power of attorney appointing him/her as an associate attorney in this matter.

Serial Number: 87054921

Internet Transmission Date: Tue Feb 14 15:04:12 EST 2017

TEAS Stamp: USPTO/ROA-XX.XXX.XXX.XXX-201702141504128

43653-87054921-5801de3d711a07f99193d9a16

fc63db7dc56395dac4a7a22b3afe1a2898522e48

38-N/A-N/A-20170214124004293451